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August 20, 2024 
 
 
To,                   
The General Manager,   
BSE Limited,  
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,   
Dalal Street,        
Mumbai- 400 001                                                                   

To, 
Asst. Vice President, 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited, 
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 
Mumbai- 400 051 
 

 
BSE Scrip Code: 516082 
NSE Symbol: NRAIL 
 
 
Sub: Compliances-Reg. 39 (3) - Details of Loss of Certificate / Duplicate Certificate 

 
Please find enclosed details of loss of share certificate as required under Reg. 39 (3) - Details 
of Loss of Certificate / Duplicate Certificate.  
 

Folio 
No 

Name Certificate 
No. 

Distinctive No. No. of 
Shares 

Reason 

011258    Rasiklal Shah    16972 4354701 - 4354800 100 Lost By 
Holder 

  
The intimation received from our RTA- Link Intime India Pvt Ltd and shareholder regarding 
loss of share certificate is enclosed.  
 
Thanking you. 
 
Yours faithfully,  
 
For N R Agarwal Industries Limited, 
 
 
 
Pooja Daftary 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
 
Encl.: As stated above 



  

  

inward @linkintime.co.in 

From: Pratham Shah <pratham.shah@linkintime.co.in> 

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 10:19 

To: Inward Linkintime 

Ce: Jyoti Aher 

Subject: Inward for Stop mark 

Attachments: chetan.pdf 

Dear Inward, 

Client Name: N. R. Agarwal Industries Limited 

Folio: 011258 

Name: RASIKLAL SHAH 

Kindly inward stop mark for lost by holder. 

  

 



  

a
 

  

  

  

CHETAN RASIKLAL SHAH 

B —401, Avirahi CHS Ltd, S.V.Road, Nr. Star Apts. Shimpoii Signal, Borivali - West, Mumbai — 400092, Maharashtra. 

Mobile No: 9820053704 Email: CHETANRSHAHSS@GMAIL.COM 

Date: August 02, 2024 

To, 
Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd 

C101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, 

Vikhroli (West), Mumbai 

. Maharashtra — 400083. 

Sub: Duplicate cum Transmission 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

| Mr. Chetan Rasiklal Shah would like to inform you that | have received pending dividend as well as KYC updation letter 

from the Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. for the Naengacwalindustries Limited folio number 011258 bearing my father name 

Rasikial Shah but soulfully | inform you that my father Rasiklal J Shah is no more he died on March 12, 2005 (Notrised 

Death Certificate Provided). | do not have any share certificate in my father name for the above mentioned company so | 

herewith sending you all the required documents for the issue of duplicate share certificate and transmission of the 

same. | request you to transfer his below mentioned shares in my name and provide me details of the all unpaid dividend 

by transferring the same to my bank account as mentioned in Annexure C— ISR 5. 

  

Details of Physical Holding: 

1" Holder FolioNumber | Certificate Number Distinctive Number Quantity 

  
  

Not Available with me Kindly mention the same 

1 Rasiklal Shah 011258 From Your Record In Required Filed Of Affidavit 100 

indemnity & All ISR 
        
      
Thanking You, | ini aM | 409 TQ. | 

Yours Faithfully 

0 & AUS 202% 

w einediae oe 
| 

DURIGR!H Soloed | 
BY 

Mr. Chetan Rasiklal Shah 
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